
3 Lord Marks of Hale 

From: Paul Deighton PD r on behalf of Paul Deighton 
Sent: 30 April 2020 12:52 
To: Stuar#_Mrks 
Cc: L i Feldman, Andrew; NR 
Subject: Re: Visors -----------_._ 

Stuart, may I call you at 4ish? 

Sent from my iPad 

On 30 Apr 2020, at 12:48, Stuart Marks <stuart@stuartmarks.co.uk> wrote: 

Hi Paul 

Thank you Andrew for the introduction and hope you are well. Happy to jump onto a call later or 
whenever convenient. 

Best regards 

Stuart 

From: Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman_@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 April 2020 11:54 
To: 

---- ----------- ----------P p -------- ----------- -- -  

Cc: 
Stuart Marks <stuart-@stuartmarks.co.uk>F NR @cabinetoffice.Rov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Visors 

Paul, 

A connection with a UK based visor manufacturer struggling (for a change) to get any 
traction with the NHS. Introduced by the wonderful Stuart Marks, the Northern Treasurer of 
the Party and tech entrepreneur, so a really trusted source. Seems to sit in your remit. 

Warmest best wishes 

Andrew 

From: Stuart Marks <stuart@stuartmarks.co.uk>
Sent: 30 April 2020 11:34 
To: Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: Visors 

Hi Andrew 

The contact here is Jonathan Salem and the company 
is Vogue Plastics. His email is 

is@vogueplastics.corn and mobile isl I&-S 

I NQ000494747_0001 


